
Town of Riverhead 
200 Howell Avenue 

Riverhead, NY  11901 

TO: Supervisor Aguiar; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Beyrodt, 
Hubbard, Kent, Rothwell; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk; Frank Mancini, 
Superintendent of Water District  

CC: Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s Office; Robin Halpin, Water District; John Collins, H2M  

FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent 

DATE:  February 25, 2021 

RE: Bid Opening Report for Test Well Program Phase II – Installation of 
Groundwater Test Wells 

4 bids were received and opened on February 25, 2021 at 11am: 

Delta Well & Pump Co Inc 
97 Union Ave 
Ronkonkoma, NY 11779 
delta@deltawell.com 

A.C. Schultes Inc 
664 S Evergreen Ave 
Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097 
gusiv@acschultes.com 

Peconic Well and Pump 
PO Box 1009 
Hampton Bays, NY 11946 
reversrotary@aol.com 

Layne Christensen Co. 
1126 Lincoln Ave 
Holbrook, NY 11741 
donald.ranft@gcinc.com 

Results of the bid opening are attached. All bids have been forwarded to the Water 
District for review. 

Yvette Aguiar 
Supervisor 

Teresa Baldinucci
Purchasing Agent 

631-727-3200 Ext. 271 
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